
 

 

 TO: All BTF Members 

 FROM: BTF Elections Committee 

 DATE: Thursday, May 4, 2023 

 SUBJECT: Online Voting Election News: Login Information 

 

 
 

Greetings Buffalo Teachers Federation members,  
 
The Buffalo Teachers Federation has once again partnered with Survey & Ballot Systems (SBS) 
to administer the BTF Officers Election 2023. Look for the Survey & Ballot Systems email 
invitation tomorrow.  
 
Online voting begins on Friday, May 5 between 9:00 AM and Noon (a measured email invitation 
rollout) and continues through Tuesday, May 16 at 11:59 PM at which time the election portal 
will close.  
 
You may enter the election ballot site as many times as you wish to view the slate of candidates 
running for each office, select candidates in each category, read candidate platform statements 
(BIOS), and view a candidate photo and their credentials from 2021-2022 and 2022-2023. Keep 
in mind that your ballot is not cast until you submit the ballot. You may exit the site and come 
back at a later time to finish reading and voting. All election information contained in the 
Provocator is included at the election ballot site with the exception of advertising.  
 
If you do not have your election login information, please click on the link below, enter your 
personal email address that is on file with the BTF, and your election login information will be 
emailed to you. 
 

https://www.directvote.net/BTF/login.aspx 
 
For your convenience, a digital copy of the Provocator is available on our Buffalo Teachers 
Federation website under the Provocator tab or under the LATEST NEWS drop down menu:  

 
Provocator Election Issue 

Copies have also been sent to the schools. 

https://www.directvote.net/BTF/login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fBTF%2f
http://www.btfny.org/
http://www.btfny.org/
http://btfny.org/provocators/2023/may_2023_provo.pdf

